

Tushar Babar

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

babartusharv@gmail.com ✉

7745012189 📞

Pune Maharashtra, India 📍

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/tushar-babar-81149720b> in

<https://babartusharv.github.io/tusharbabar.github.io/> 🌐

SUMMARY

Professional with a total of **2 years** of experience. Over a year of dedicated work as a Software Engineer at AutomationEdge, specializing in RPA tools (Process Studio, Agent, AutomationEdge Server), Java, JavaScript, Selenium, UiPath Tools, SQL, and REST APIs. Previous experience includes 8 months as a Software Engineer at Catseye Systems, focusing on HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Core Java, Spring Boot, Postgres SQL, and API development. Proven track record of successful project delivery and a commitment to continuous learning.

SKILLS

- Coding Lang - Java, C, C++, Selenium, HTML, JavaScript
- Database - MySQL, PostgreSQL, Oracle
- AutomationEdge Components - Process Studio, T3/T4 Server, Agent
- UiPath Components - Studio, Orchestrator, Robot
- Framework - Spring Boot, Hibernate, Angular.
- Tools - Visual Studio Code, Eclipse, IntelliJ IDEA, Sublime Text, Notepad++, Git, GitHub, Microsoft Teams, Process Studio, Studio, Postman
- Server - AutomationEdge T3/T4 Server, Apache Tomcat, GitHub, Visual Studio Code Live Server

EXPERIENCE

Junior Software Engineer

Catseye Systems & Solutions Pvt *Jan 2022 - Sep 2022*

Experienced in working with Software Engineer, HTML, CSS, Java Script, Core Java, Collections, Postgres SQL, Spring Boot, Postman, and API. Using HTML, CSS, and Java Script create small applications like Calculator and Minesweeper. Also, I used Spring Boot and Postgres SQL to develop applications.

Software Engineer

AutomationEdge Technologies Pvt Ltd *Oct 2022 - Present*

Experienced in working with Software Engineers, Responsible for handling end to end development of Bots, Responsible for creating the process documentation (BRD, SDD, PDD), Process Studio, Bot, Agent, Core Java, Error Handling, Exception Handling, and Collections Proficient in Postgres SQL, Bot creating, Rest API, SOP API, MySQL, Maven, Robot, Server, Postman, and Documentantation.

PROJECTS

Updating Employee Records On WFM Portal

Developer(AutomationEdge Technologies Pvt Ltd) *Apr 2023 - Sep 2023*

The process purpose is to update the on-boarding data of employees from Darwin Box portal to WFM portal for deployment.

Vendor Creation Form

Developer(AutomationEdge Technologies Pvt Ltd) *Aug 2023 - Nov 2023*

This process is performed to gather specific information from AutomationEdge Vendors to create the Vendor Account in Tally so that moving forward a Purchase Order can be issued to Vendor.

jbs-monitoring-service

Software Developer

The application is for the management of all the boxes that are under Realway station to take responsibility for managing railway rows.

Role - Understanding the client requirement, attending sprint planning meetings, retrospective meetings.

Working on Back End like, Java, Spring Boot, Hibernate, PostgreSQL.

TECHNOLOGIES – Java, API REST services

EDUCATION

BCA(Computer Application)

New Arts Commerce and Science College, Parner *Jul 2017 - Dec 2020*

Higher Secondary Certificate(HSC)

Shri Mulikadevi Mahavidyalaya, Nighoj *Jul 2016 - Apr 2017*

Secondary School Certificate (SSC)

Shri Gurunath Vidhyalay, Vadner *Jul 2014 - Mar 2015*

CERTIFICATION

Full Stack Java Developer

Giris Tech Hub *2021-06-02*

Skills - C, C++, Core Java, J2EE, DBMS, MYSQL, HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, JSON, SPRING BOOT, HIBERNATE, JQUERY

AutomationEdge Foundation Certification

AutomationEdge Technologies Pvt Ltd *2022-11-01*

UiPath Certified Course

UiPath Academy

UiPath Certified RPA Associate (UiRPA)